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US. Department 800 Independence Ave , SW
of Transportation Washington, D C. 20591
Federal Aviation

Administration

FRA-02-13008-2

Mr. Marshall S. Filler
Mr. John Craig Weller
Filler & Weller

117 North Henry Street
Alexandria, VA 22314

RE:  Skydance Helicopters, Inc. v. Sedona-Oak Creek Airport Authority
FAA Docket No. 16-02-02

Dear Sirs:

The above-listed complaint, filed by you on behalf of the Complainant Skydance
Helicopters, Inc., against the Sedona-Oak Creek Airport Authority (the Authority) has
been determined to be incomplete under 14 CFR Part 16.

Complainant generally alleges unjust discrimination in violation of 49 U.S.C. 47107(a)
and corresponding grant assurance No. 22 because of a commercial business operations
license agreement required by the Authority. Complainant requests that the FAA find
that the Authority violated section 47107(a) by failing to comply with its grant
assurances, and issue a cease and desist order.

Pursuant to 14 CFR § 16.23(b), complaints shall:

(1) State the name and address of each person who is the subject of the
complaint and with respect to each person, the specific provisions of each
Act that the complainant believes were violated;

(2) Be served, in accordance with § 16.15 of this part, along with all
documents then available in the exercise of reasonable diligence, offered
in support of the complaint, upon all persons named in the complaint as
persons responsible for the alleged action(s) or omission(s) upon which
the complaint is based.

Complainant met the above requirements for the Authority, the sole Respondent named
in the complaint. Complainant identifies the Authority as the operator of the Sedona-Oak
Creek Airport (the Airport) under a lease with the airport owner, the County of Yavapai,
Arizona (the County). FAA records indicate that the County is the sole airport sponsor
for Airport Improvement Program (AIP) grants to the Airport. The grant assurances,
which form the basis of the complaint, are agreed to by the airport sponsor in grant
agreements with the FAA. Should the FAA find in favor of the Complainant in this



action, it is within the FAA's discretion to decide upon an appropriate sanction, including
the suspension of AIP grants to the County.

Thus it appears that the County as the sole sponsor is a necessary party to any Part 16
complaint alleging grant assurance violations at the Airport. Although a Part 16
complaint may be filed against the operator of a Federally-assisted airport alleging
violations of the grant assurances, see e.g., 14 C.F.R. 13.3(d), if the operator is not also a
grant sponsor, the sponsor must be a party to the proceedings.

For these reasons your complaint has been determined to be incomplete because:

1. it does not state the name and address of each person, who is the subject of the
complaint as required by 14 CFR §16.23(b)(1),

2. it was not served in accordance with §16.15, on all the parties, as required by
14 CFR §16.23(b)(2),

Accordingly, the complaint is dismissed without prejudice as incomplete under

14 CFR § 16.27 to allow Complainant to correct the deficiencies noted above.

Part 16 Docket No. 16-02-02 is closed. Should you decide to file a new complaint
adding the County as a Respondent, only the County need be served with the exhibit
volume (1- 31). The FAA also strongly endorses renewed informal resolution efforts
with both the County and the Authority. Should you have any questions on this matter
please contact Mr. Kevin Willis, AAS-400, at (202) 267-8741.

Sincerely,

o GE-

David L. Bennett
Director,
Office of Airport Safety and Standards




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that on Marche) . 2002, I caused to be
placed in the United States mail (first class mail, postage paid) or personally
delivered, a true copy of the foregoing document addressed to:

Mr. Marshall S. Filler
Mr. John Craig Weller
Filler & Weller

117 North Henry Street
Alexandria, VA 22314

Mr. Edward McCall

General Manager

Sedona Airport Administration
235 Air Terminal Drive

Suite 1

Sedona, AZ 86336

Mr. Richard Spector
Spector Law Offices, P.C.
6900 East Camelback Road
Suite 640

Scottsdale, AZ 85251

Kevin Willis, AAS-400
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Sharice ]effeNrs'oﬁ
Airports & Environmental Law Div
Office of the Chief Counsel, FAA



